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Whiddon
Memo

To: All team members, Whiddon Beaudesert

CC: Sue Falzon, DCS and Ines Reynolds, RGM

From: Jacky Hopwood, Executive GM People and Culture
Date: 6 March 2024

Subject: Transition to the Whiddon Group Agreement 2017

Following on from our communication to you last year with regards to all Whiddon Beaudesert
employees transitioning from the Star Aged Living — Residential Nurses Enterprise Agreement 2017
and the Star Aged Living Residential Support Staff Enterprise Agreement 2017 to the Whiddon Group
Agreement 2017, we are pleased to announce we are moving forward with this transition.

As such, we request your attendance at a mandatory staff meeting where we will discuss with you
the next steps in this transition process and provide you with key information to take away and
consider.

Meeting Date: Wednesday 13t of March 2024
Meeting Time: 1.00pm (your prompt attendance is appreciated)
Meeting Location: Jessamine Room

If you are unable to attend this meeting in person then please dial in via ZOOM using the following:

Meeting link: Zoom Link to Whiddon Beaudesert Staff Meeting
Meeting ID: 873 1862 7378
Passcode: 834228

Or Join by Telephone:

Dial: 02 8015 6011
Meeting ID: 873 1862 7378
Passcode: 834228

Should you be unable to attend the mandatory staff meeting then please contact Susan Harvey,
People and Culture Business Partner on 0476 819 976 or email: S.Harvey@whiddon.com.au and
advise your reason for not attending this mandatory staff meeting. It is important all Whiddon
Beaudesert employees are provided with the same information and documentation for
consideration.
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